

Jim Lane's Field Notebooks Index Contd.

(Revised Index of 07/6/2014)

<u>PDF Name</u>	<u>Book Label</u>	<u>Approx. Span of Dates</u>
JL_(1992 on)_50	50	(10-07-2004 / 17-09-2004)
JL_(1992 on)_51	51	(17-09-04 / 24-10-04)
JL_(1992 on)_52	52	(14-10-04 / 26-11-04)
JL_(1992 on)_53	53	(13-12-04 / 21-01-05)
JL_(1992 on)_54	54	(29-01-05 / 17-02-06)
JL_(1992 on)_	(04-11-2004 / 20-03-2005) <u>WNP Only **</u>	
JL_(1992 on)_	(20-03-05 / 02/03/06) <u>WNP, AFB, etc. Only</u>	
JL_(1992 on)_	(05-03-06 / 16-06-06) <u>SRNP, WNP, etc. Only</u>	
JL_(1992 on)_	(18-06-06 / 08-10-06) <u>WNP Only</u>	
JL_(1992 on)_	(15-10-2006 / 08-03-2009) <u>WNP, etc. Only</u>	
JL_(1992 on)_55	55	(18-02-2006 / 15-02-2007)
JL_(1992 on)_56	56	(19-02-07 / 31-08-08)
JL_(1992 on)_57	57	(31-08-08 / 09-11-08)
JL_(1992 on)_58	58	(20-11-08 / 16-01-09)
JL_(1992 on)_59	59	(16-01-09 / 21-05-09)
JL_(1992 on)_60	60	(15-05-09 / 05-01-10)
JL_(1992 on)_61	61	(12-01-10 / 08-11-10)
JL_(1992 on)_62	62	(14-09-10 / 17-09-11)

Jim Lane's Field Notebooks Index Contd.

(Revised Index of 07/6/2014)

<u>PDF Name</u>	<u>Book Label</u>	<u>Approx. Span of Dates</u>
JL_(1992 on)_63	63	(05-10-2011 / 11-09-2012)
JL_(1992 on)_64	64	(12-09-12 / 22-09-13)
JL_(1992 on)_65	65	(02-11-2013 / Current)

THE END (AS AT 07/06/2014)

The total number of field notebooks as at 07/6/2014 is 1 (1969-70), plus 21 (1970-84), plus 66 (1992 on), equals 88 work notebooks, plus 5 un-numbered personal notebooks (2004-2009), equals 93.

* It seems unlikely that JL did not create field notes between Oct 1984 and Nov 1992 (an eight-year gap in this series). Perhaps there are notebooks that have yet to be rediscovered (as at 07/6/2014) or perhaps JL's field notes during this period were incorporated at the time into the relevant project files (JL has a vague recollection of doing this at some stage).

** These five un-numbered notebooks (Nov 2004 to March 2009) were created in parallel (i.e. overlap chronologically) with the numbered series and were principally of personal rather than work field activities (bush walks). They have therefore not been included in the numbered series.

Jim Lane's Field Notebooks Index

(Revised Index of 07/6/2014)

<u>PDF Name</u>	<u>Book Label</u>	<u>Approx. Span of Dates</u>
JL_(1969-70)_1	'1969-70'	(Nov 1970 / Jan 1970)
JL_(1970-84)_1	1970-71	(6-12-70 / 17-2-71)
JL_(1970-84)_2	1971	(08-03-71 / 21/01/72)
JL_(1970-84)_3	1972/73	(24-01-72 / 15-02-73)
JL_(1970-84)_4	1973	(05-03-73 / 15-11-73)
JL_(1970-84)_5	1973-74	(12-04-73 / 11-06-74)
JL_(1970-84)_6	1973-74	(03-12-73 / 28-03-74)
JL_(1970-84)_7	1974-76	(03-05-74 / 24-10-75)
JL_(1970-84)_8	1974	(26-05-74 / 18-11-74)
JL_(1970-84)_9	1974-76	(28-08-74 / 02-10-76)
JL_(1970-84)_10	1974-76	(21-12-74 / 25-01-75)
JL_(1970-84)_11	1976	(25-10-76 / 27-11-76)
JL_(1970-84)_12	1977-78	(16-10-77 / 21-03-78)
JL_(1970-84)_13	1977-78	(24-10-77 / 19-04-78)
JL_(1970-84)_14	Oct 78-Apr 79	(06-10-78 / 14-04-79)
JL_(1970-84)_15	1979 (Apr-Sep)	(16-04-79 / 19-09-79)
JL_(1970-84)_16	1979-80	(26-09-79 / 23-05-80)
JL_(1970-84)_17	1980	(14-05-80 / 07-11-80)

Jim Lane's Field Notebooks Index Contd.

(Revised Index of 07/6/2014)

<u>PDF Name</u>	<u>Book Label</u>	<u>Approx. Span of Dates</u>
JL_(1970-84)_17A	1980-81	(01-12-1980 / 15-11-1981)
JL_(1970-84)_18	1982-83	(13-03-82 / 18-03-83)
JL_(1970-84)_19	1984	(15-03-84 / 16-03-84)
JL_(1970-84)_20	1984	(20-09-1984 / 10-10-1984)*
JL_(1992 on)_1	1	(03-11-1992 / 03-08-1993)*
JL_(1992 on)_2	2	(04-08-93 / 18-09-93)
JL_(1992 on)_3	3	(18-09-93 / 26-10-93)
JL_(1992 on)_4	4	(27-10-93 / Dec-93)
JL_(1992 on)_5	5	(14-12-93 / 22-12-93)
JL_(1992 on)_6	6	(23-12-93 / 06-01-94)
JL_(1992 on)_7	7	(18-01-94 / 18-03-94)
JL_(1992 on)_8	8	(21-05-94 / 08-07-94)
JL_(1992 on)_9	9	(03-07-94 / 02-09-94)
JL_(1992 on)_10	10	(02-09-94 / 17-11-94)
JL_(1992 on)_11	11	(22-11-94 / 9-03-95)
JL_(1992 on)_12	12	(15-03-95 / 01-04-95)
JL_(1992 on)_13	13	(02-04-95 / 07-04-95)
JL_(1992 on)_14	14	(07-04-95 / 29-04-95)

Jim Lane's Field Notebooks Index Contd.

(Revised Index of 07/6/2014)

<u>PDF Name</u>	<u>Book Label</u>	<u>Approx. Span of Dates</u>
JL_(1992 on)_15	15	(29-04-1995 / 17-05-1995)
JL_(1992 on)_16	16	(18-05-95 / 18-12-95)
JL_(1992 on)_16A	16A	(08-11-95 / 11-11-95)
JL_(1992 on)_17	17	(21-12-95 / 19-06-96)
JL_(1992 on)_18	18	(19-06-96 / 03-08-96)
JL_(1992 on)_19	19	(23-09-96 / 17-03-97)
JL_(1992 on)_20	20	(18-03-97 / 15-04-97)
JL_(1992 on)_21	21	(16-04-97 / 12-06-97)
JL_(1992 on)_22	22	(12-06-97 / 03-10-97)
JL_(1992 on)_23	23	(Oct 97 / Dec 97)
JL_(1992 on)_24	24	(20-12-97 / 10-01-98)
JL_(1992 on)_25	25	(10-01-98 / 22-01-98)
JL_(1992 on)_26	26	(22-01-98 / 13-02-98)
JL_(1992 on)_27	27	(14 -02-98 / 21-03-98)
JL_(1992 on)_28	28	(30-03-98 / 20-05-98)
JL_(1992 on)_29	29	(23-05-98 / 28-08-98)
JL_(1992 on)_30	30	(15-09-98 / 24-12-98)
JL_(1992 on)_31	31	(24-12-98 / 28-01-99)

Jim Lane's Field Notebooks Index Contd.

(Revised Index of 07/6/2014)

<u>PDF Name</u>	<u>Book Label</u>	<u>Approx. Span of Dates</u>
JL_(1992 on)_32	32	(28-01-1999 / 29-06-1999)
JL_(1992 on)_33	33	(03-07-99 / 25-11-99)
JL_(1992 on)_34	34	(25-11-99 / 10-03-2000)
JL_(1992 on)_35	35	(29-03-00 / 04-09-00)
JL_(1992 on)_36	36	(05-09-00 / 19-01-01)
JL_(1992 on)_37	37	(20-01-01 / 02-03-01)
JL_(1992 on)_38	38	(06-03-01 / 15-04-02)
JL_(1992 on)_39	39	(21-04-02 / 02-07-02)
JL_(1992 on)_40	40	(12-12-02 / 04-03-03)
JL_(1992 on)_41	41	(05-03-03 / 25-04-03)
JL_(1992 on)_42	42	(03-05-03 / 11-10-03)
JL_(1992 on)_43	43	(25-10-03 / 30-11-03)
JL_(1992 on)_44	44	(30-11-03 / 27-12-03)
JL_(1992 on)_45	45	(28-12-03 / 31-01-04)
JL_(1992 on)_46	46	(31-01-04 / 27-02-04)
JL_(1992 on)_47	47	(29-02-04 / 13-03-04)
JL_(1992 on)_48	48	(14-03-04 / 10-04-04)
JL_(1992 on)_49	49	(12-04-04 / 10-07-04)

No. 50



Note Book

96 PAGES 7mm RULED

No. 561

July 2004 → SEP 2004



Made in Indonesia



ESSELTE

WASP contd

Set 10 Jul 2004 contd. ⁽¹⁾

Set 10 July 2004 continued

Whaler National Park continued

On Lily Rd, 1.3 km S of
Vasey Hwy. Odometer reads 1.3
km. Time 0958 hrs. This
is position of frogs on map (see
previous notebook)

1.7 km (1003 km). Took plots 24
at 62010 E, 63403 N, 145 m elev.

2.2 km (1012 km). Took plots 25 + 26
at 62076 E, 62989 N, 145 m elev.

4.1 km (1025 km). Heard 2

Queensland Frogs call

(at 62476 E, 61200 N, elev 139 m)

(2)
WNP

Sat 19. Jun 04 contd

4.7 km (1029m) $\wedge$ 1 Black Duck at

edge of road. Here there

is a trickle of water down

the road cut - small pool

of water in a drainage ditch (7m x 0.7m)

This is where the Black Duck lives.

Took Photos 27 & 28

Heard 2+ Queensbury Frogs calling
to the west of the road. Heard

Spiny Shrike Thrush to west of

road. Can hear Amber

Raven in distance.

62402E, 60573N, elev 160m.

I find it very strange to be encountering
~~Black Duck~~ ducks here in the
high parts of the landscape, in

WNP

Set 10 July 2004 contd. (3)

The forest, on such small
puddles. Are they nesting
nearby??

5.1 km (1040m). Turn right (W)
from Lily Rd into Hill Rd.

5.8 km (1043m). 1 Keokabawa
61960E, 60345N, elev 158m

5.9 km (1049m). 5 Western
Rosellas. At least 4 of them
were adult males (on plumage).
61851E, 60349N, elev 171m.

6.1 km. Photos $\rightarrow$ 31 stth
61660E, 60480N, elev 168m.
Thick 1057m.

(4)

WNP

Sat 10 July 2004 contd.

6.4 km - 1101 km. Photos → NO 32

61510E, 60683N, elev 168m.

6.8 km (1107 km) Estd UPTO28

at a "beacon" plant 61251E

Took sample.

60956N

elev 161m.

It's at edge (S) of the road

and is a ~~0.8m~~ 0.7 m high.

7.0 km (1111 km) 1 med-large frog

Kengaroos crossed the road.

8.6 km (1122 km) Turn left (S)

from Hill Rd into Winder Rd.

8.7 km (1125 km). Can hear

$\frac{3}{2}$, possibly 4) Croaking Frogs

calling from near the

WNP

Sat 10 July 04 contd.

(5)

creech line. They are loud & vocal.

Saw 1 gray
Fan-tail, 2 bright blue-tailed
~~82720~~ ~~Stygian~~ wrens,
and 1 Indus Thrush.

59587E, 61663N, elev 89m.

Found line at 1144m.

Turn around and head south
along Wheeler Rd.

9.3km (1147m) Possible Brush-
tailed Wattlebird crossed the road

11.8 km (1152m) Cross Schnee Rd
East.

END

(7)

Mon 12 July 2004 ::

0732 hrs. Vase Testing Plongelies

0.46 m n/s

0.44 m d/s

Water flying
out.

new Water-Loop
gates at the
plongelies

1 White-phase Reef Heron

at 5 m ~~off~~ downstream

of the plongelies, in the
sand zone.

First record for VWS?
(of White phase)

9

Wed 14 July 2004

Whitler National Park (proposed)

0.0 km (0936 hrs) Start at
(Junction of Whitler Rd and Sabrina
Rd Rest)

0.1 km (0945 hrs) 1 Grey Fantail.
59130E, 63635N, elev 117m

0.8 km (0952 hrs) 1 Scarlet Robin
59605E, 63279N, elev 105m

3.0 km (1010 hrs) 1 Pair of Black
Ducks took off from a pond
of water c 25m x 1.5m
in broad of Sabrina Road on
upstream side of crossing at

(10)

WNP

Dec. 14 July 2004
into

This location (also where
Whisper Rd - ~~which~~ which
I am on - ~~along~~ has
Bell Rd come in from the
left (East)). Can
hear Quechua frogs calling
downstream ca 100 m.

This stop is at 59677 E,
61750 N, elev 99 m.

3.4 km (1022 km). Stopped
to take photo (N°38). This branch
of the Seton River is flowing
noisily (^{easily heard} from the road). I
can hear Red-tailed Blue Gnatcatchers
in the distance (still in the park)
Can hear several Quechua Frogs
at the present location.

WNP

Will H. J. 2004 cont'd (11)

(3.4 km is 59841 E, 61386 N, elev 97m)

3.9 km (1046h) Creek crossing.

Water is flowing gently, but
unduly, down this creek
59825 E, 60934 N, elev 96m.

6.9 km. Stopped at a blue-painted

drop with
"66" on it.

Took photo 34 (of
logs) at 59331 E, 58273 N,
elev 187m. (some distance E of

vehicle)

Tree with CBH of 4.70 m
is at this location.

59264 E, 58321 N, elev 185m

Photo (N° 35) of branches of

cut Fire Bush (Procyon)

with elastic bands holding in
branches. (c10)

(12)
WNP

Wed ~~13~~ 14 July 04
cont'd

Back at vehicle at 6.9 km at
1142 hrs.

7.5 km (1153 hrs). Turn right
(west) from Winder Rd into
Ridge Rd.

Stopped at 8.2 km for a remble.

At 58195E, 58747N, elev 182 m
5 piles of "turds" (droppings).
Took photos 35+36
and 1-3.

Droppings are large (3-5 cm
diameter). Seem to have
been here months, rather than
weeks. Contents appear
(broken up by me) to be
mainly vegetable material, grass

WNP

With the July 04 contd

(13)

seeds. They are:
all along or close
to a fruit trail. ~~at~~
~~the~~ They are roughly
The poles are roughly in
a line, along the trail,
and are in an area
just 7 - metres long.

Took more photos: N° 7 is of one
broken up trail & N° 8 is looking
W along the fruit trail the
trail poles are on.

The unbroken trail doesn't smell.
The trail I broke up smelled
slightly (rancid?).

(14)

WNP

Wed 24 July 2001 contd

This is an area of *Juncus*;
bamboo, casuarina, woodlands

The trees all appeared to be
of the same age.

58191E, 58732N, elev 166m
is position of a *Persea elliptica*
with a CBH of 0.33 m
and a height of 2.5 m.

58182E, 58733N, elev 164m
sampled a work/mess site
|| flowered plant c ~~0.5~~ 0.5 m
high

Bed at vehicle (at 8.2 km)
at 1250 hrs. Saw a

WNP

Wed 14 July 04. Contd

(15)

Golden Whisker here
(581136E, 58700N, elev 172m)

Head & cypria. left here
at 1312 hrs.

9.2 km. Stopped for a look.

Qt 57261E, 58693N

elev 152 m. Photos → 13

of crack fault, on road,
that has been sealed (chewed

→ down ~~the~~ one side

and then opened up
("spliced" open). ~~It~~

There are 1000s

of seals & seals

~~of seals~~
~~of seals~~

(16)

WNP

Wed 14 Jul Oct. contd.

✓ much fruit caught:

the ground around a
15-20 m high Jerk

tree with

OBHOB of 1.73 m

Photo no. 14 is of this tree.

It is very sparse (crown). Can
see quite a few fruit left on
the tree.

Carpet of eaten fruit extends

3 m south, 2 m west,

4 m north, 4 m east.

This roughly corresponds with
the shape of the crown.

Presumably this is a
characteristic style of
feeding.

WNP

Wed 14 July 2004 contd

(17)

It was interesting that no other
juv. does really had seen
fruit beneath. 10 m Rest was
a very smaller size, slope, condition
Level tree, leaders with fruit,
yet some seen beneath.

Finished here (at 9.2 km) at
1405 hrs.

9.7 km (1460 km). 1 Scarlet
Robin 56739 E, 58573 N
elev 154 m. Obs

2 ♀ Golden Whistler

9.8 km (1467 km) 25 Indus
Thornbills 56687 E
58560 N, elev 151 m.

(18)
WNP

Wed 14 July 2004. cont.

13.0 km (1424 hrs) Reel Snails
Rel. Turn back along Ridge
(sun has come out - good for
photos)

13.1 km (1428 hrs) Took Photo
N° 15' looking E along Ridge
Rel. 53675 E, 58145 N
elev 159 m

17.5 km (~~14~~ 1448 hrs) Photo 16 + 17
looking East.

18.4 km (1455 hrs)

There is a massive living Fern
trunk with a CBH of
5.2 m. 58649 E,
58216 N, elev 173 m.

WNP

Wed 14 July 2004 Contd

19

Photo No 18 looking east (along road).

18.5 km (1500 m). Whitch Rd joins from the left (N).

18.7 km (1502 m) - 2 x "28" Perots
58853 E, 57986 N, elev 163 m
Photos 19+20 looking E.

19.2 km (1515 m)

Grey Fantail, Western Yellow Robin,
Golden Whistler, ~~Red~~ Western
1 Hornbills (several), Spinebill (or)
59254 E, 57756 N, elev 165 m.

19.7 km (1518 m) 1 Kookaburra

59748 E, 57490 N, elev 162 m.

(25)
WNP

Week 14 July 04 cont'd

20.4 (1525 km) Photos 21
+ 22 of Peromyscus longipolus,
leonensis, pineapple bush.

60288E 57188N, elev 184m.

21.4 km (1533 km).

Photos 23 + 24 of the crown
of a Jacq tree
60863E, 56481N, elev 186m

23.9 km (1542 km). Turn left
(N) from Ridge Rd onto
Lilly Rd.

26.6 km (1547 km) 1 small creek

Long Keyway.

WNP

Wed 14 July 2004 contd 21

30.7 km (1553 h). 1 med.

Grey Kestrel

33.0 km (1557 h). Turn left
(NW) ~~into~~ from Lilly Rd
into Horse Way.

0.0 km (reset speed) (1600 h)
Turn left (W) into Scheme
Rd. Rest

0.2 km (1607 h) c5-10 Dusky
Woodpeckers, 1 Martin
60766 E, 65459 N, elev 85 m

0.3 km (1608 h) 1 Trailblaze
passed me, heading in
same direction

(22)

WNP

Wed 14 July 2004
contd

1.0 km (1612 hr) - Turn left
(S) from Sabine Rd East
into St Josephs Rd.

3.5 km (1624 hr) ~~1624~~

Several small birds, at least

1 is - Western Thornbill.

63461 E, 63434 N, elev 126 m.

4.7 km (1633 hr) - Turn

around. Now heading NW

on St Joseph Rd.

6.6 km (1638 hr) - Turn right

(N) from St Joseph Rd into
Lilly Rd

WNP

Wed 14 July 2004 Contd

(23)

7:7 hr (1640 hr). Then left
(NW) from Lilly Rd onto Vase
Bry.

24

-13 min

Whitewind WNP

(25)

Set 31 July 2004

0.0 km ~~(0707 hrs)~~ (0704^{hrs})

Turn right (S) from Verse
1 km into Lilly Rd.

0.2 km (0709 hrs). Stopped

to listen. Can clearly hear
short downward bill of Fan-billed

Cuckoo hundreds of metres ahead (S)

Can also hear several Ch.

"28 Perrots" 100+ metres from
me (both species within WNP)

0.6 km Parked vehicle. Walk

NW in general direction of FCC
cell.

61731E

Estn WPT001 64296N elev 126m

at a 0.3 m high green bush with

WNP

Sit 31/7/04 Cont'd

(26)

Two "ball" flowers. Old: is
9 cm diam. New is 6 cm
diametric. Haven't seen this
before. Go back for a
photo. Change to "TakePhoto"

Estn WPT004 61553E elem 139m
64247N

at several more of these bushes
with "ball" (sized) flowers.

61476E
Estn WPT005 64495N elem 136m

at 2 (maybe 3-4) Western
Thornbills. Can also hear

2 hust Rever within 200m

61456E elem 130m
Estn WPT006 64516N

at a c. 15 m tall Merric tree

that a single Paradise

WNP

Set 31 / 7 / 04: control

(27)

Emery has been calling from
for the past 10 minutes
(it is now 0823 hrs. Cloudy,
cool, occasional rain)

The FTC was calling from
a dead branch at the top of
the tree. Cinnamon-buff
coloured underparts, grey head
& wings. Upright posture.
Long slender (pinkish) tail held
pointing vertically-down. Horizontal
~~along~~ skin back with hook at
end. Fast, silent flight.

1 "28 Perot" < 50 m from
this location.

(28)

WNP

Sat 31/7/04 - Lmited

61603E

Estd WPT007 64643N: elev 126m

at 1 Antelope River on
ground.

61800E

Estd WPT008 64530N elev 123m

at a Golden Whistler

Back at vehicle (at 0.6 km
location) at 0851 hr.

1.0 km (0858 hr) - Cross St Josephs
Rd.

62012E

Estd WPT010 63496N elev 148m

at the vehicle at 0913 hr.
(this is at 1.4 km)

50361862E

Estd WPT013 6263448N elev 141m

at 12th km high Sierra

WNP

Set 3.1/7/04 Cont'd (28)

in flower. Took plots 25-27.

Took sample. Area at least

50 m x 100 m of 1-1.5 m

high Area of this species

in flower at this location.

Est WPT 015 61599E elev 122 m
63378N

where broad valley suddenly becomes
narrower and deeper and water

is flowing out of the down end
down the creek bed. Can

hear Quaking Frog calling: c

10-20 m downstream (W) of here.

No obviously - riparian grasses here.

↑

1 Inland Thornbill

Took plots 28-32 here.

1 ♂ Golden Whistler c 80 m S.

(30) Wab

Set 31/7/04
contd

Heard Toucan call of Grey
Shrike-thrush c. 100 m ENE
of here

61569E

Estad WPT016 63367N elev 125m

Where flow abruptly goes under
into the ground

61486E elev 122m

Estad WPT017

63377N

Changed to "Refuge 9"

at a log providing refuge

for one person.

61473E

Estad WPT018

63372N

elev 116m

Where flow starts again

61445E elev 115m

Estad WPT019

~~63372N~~

Where there is a small (0.3m)

waterfall - several rising

WNP Set 31 / 7/04 - Lintul (31)

Queuing frogs in banks
close to river ($< 10m$)

Flow of water is 2-3 m
deep and 1-2 m
wide here.

61295E
Estd WPT020 63268N elev 106m

where the tributary I have been
following joins with another
branch (main branch) of the
river, which is following more
strongly. Can hear 1

Queuing Frog here, and
a Four-toeded Ambros calling
c 300 m south of here.

I have been here before, finally
upstream along the main
branch. Took photos.

(32) WNP

Sat 31/7/04 contd

→ N° 35 here (of main stream) :

61590E

Estn WPT021 63244N elevn 127m

2 x "28 & Pearls"

1 Sooty Robin

61630E

Estn WPT022 63264N elevn 131m

at 1 Western Yellow Robin

61666E

Estn WPT023 63289N elevn 137m

at a Rufous Treecreeper that ~~was~~
perched at the crevices on the bark
of a Teak tree 0.3 - 1.3 m
above the ground - and clung
to the ground at its base
(gravel with some leaves, lumps etc)
and perched at various spots
on the ground for 10-15 ~~mins~~
secs.

WNP

Sat 31/7/04 Contd

(33)

Outcrops

seconds. Heard 1 Grey
Forked here.

I lost best view yet of Treener
(from c 10 m).

61906E

WPT 024

63352N

dim 140m

at a brown, dome shaped
Termit mound c 0.7 m high
and c 1.0 m in diameter
at base.

Arrived back at vehicle at 1130

hrs. This well was 1.65 km

(from GPS). Heard back

to town (N along Lilly Rd)

~~WPT 024~~ at 1141 hrs.

(starting from 1.4 km).

(34)

WNP

Set 31/7/04 contd

2.9 km (1145 km) Turn left (NW)
from Lilly Rd into Veroe Hwy.

Returned to WNP in afternoon
0.0 km (1308 km). Turn
left (E) from Snow Rd into
Ridge Rd.

1.8 km (1312 km). 1 Koelreuter
flows from pines, N into
the trees of WNP

4.6 km (1322 km). Parked the
vehicle.

Estd WPT025

here. 58092E

58744N elev 169 m

WNP

Set 31/7/06. Contd

(35)

Estn WPT026 58124E
58816N elev 155m

at ~~another~~ a pile of
large fruits. What or what
can be producing these?
Collect on way back.

027 58141E
Estn WPT026 58814N elev 158m

at a refuge (~~the~~ 1-2 people)
log. Changed to "Refuge D"

50 358129E
Estn WPT028 62 58846N elev 158m

at a ~~small~~ small (0.2 - 0.3)
plant with purple bell shaped
flowers. Collected a specimen

58255E
Est WPT029 58891N elev 157m

at 3+ (c.6) Red-tailed Black
Cockatoos

(36)

WNP

Set 31/7/04 contd

58243E elev 153m
Esta LPT030 58865N

where a franklin's / sparrowhawk
flew level to level in branch
of tree a 2-3 m above ground
near view ~~grey~~ = grey wings, back
and head, ~~deep grey~~ / ~~white~~
tail with "V" notch, wiggled
slightly left-right within a
few seconds of landing. Bright
rusty brown collar at back. Bright
yellow conspicuous eyes.

58434E elev 138m
Esta LPT031 59108N

1 ♂ adult Sparrowhawk

WNP

Set 31/7/04 Cont'd

(37)

Mosquitoes

58618E, 59008N, elev 150m

Estn WPT032 changed to "Nice3"

This is a nice spot. It is

a NNE pointing spire with
a log to sit on!

(nice, but not very nice)

(It's fairly unusual in WNP in
my experience)

50358533E

Estn WPT033 6258718N elev 140m

Refuge log (1 person) Change to
"Refuge 7"

58504E

Estn WPT040 58695N elev 142m

1 Western Tallow Robin - Several

WNP

Set 31/7/04 contd.

(38)

among Inter Thicket
nearby ($< 20m$)

Estd WPT041 58280E elev 144m
58596N

more large trees with some
conspicuous as at WPT026.

Estd WPT043 58249E elev 126m
58643N

more large trees with some
conspicuous as 041.

Estd WPT044 58154E elev 128m
58743N

where there are many Tarrah fruit
on the ground, a plot open
on one side as on 14 July 04

(58124E, 58816N, elev 155m)

Arrived back at WPT026

Took 2 photos (end of film)

WNP

S. 31/7/04 Limited

(39)

of large trees with high
measures. Collected $\frac{2}{3}$
of the tree pile (largest
pieces and some smaller pieces)

Back to vehicle (at 4.6 km).

~~Started walking down the river (up a hill).~~

Continue driving E-SE at
1630 hrs.

5.5 km (1633 hrs) Turn left (N) from
Ridge Rd into Huckle Rd.

7.1 km (1640 hrs) Creek crossing.

Very gentle flow (small flow).

2 Quercus Fagus leaves here

(59453 E, 59189 N, elev 131 m)

1-2 Haskins along E of here

(40)

WNP

Sat 31/7/04 Contd.

(several 100 metres).

9.0 km (1647 hr). Moderate
flow down cascade at this
crossing. Stronger than
at 7.1 km.

10.0 km Stopped at quick
crossing here at Hill Rd junction.
Water is pooled upstream of
crossing. When I walked to
bank 1 pair of Black Dots
looked off from the pool. Can
hear several Queens Frogs
in this area. Found here
at 1655 hr.

12.3 km (1703 hr). Small

WNP - Set 31/7/04 Contd (41)

flows at this creek crossing.

12.9 km (1704 km). Turn left
(W) from Winder Rd into Selma
Rd East.

15.9 km (1712 km). Selma River

Bridge. Moderate flows.

1 Acrobasis hatched at top of 20 m
tall tree c 90 metres behind (E)

(E of) me. [Groups of noisy
White-tailed Black Cuckoos in trees
c 150-200 m N of here,
not in WNP.]

18.8 km (1725 km). Turn right
(N) from Selma Rd East onto
Suez Rd.

42

H. P. Jones

Sat 7 Aug 2004

Whindon NP (proposed)

0.0 km (0650 hrs). Turn
right (S) from Vase Hwy
into Lally Rd.

0.05 km (0651 hrs). Arctostaphylos
Reverend heard (2)

1.0 km (0656 hrs). Turn left
(SE) into St. Josephs Rd

1.4 km (0659 hrs) 1 medium-
sized fog Myrica covered the
road.

3.4 km (0707 hrs) Pet's vehicle
at WPT045

50363579 E, 6262540 N, elev 118m

44

There are very good fresh
prints of dog (or fox?) here.
(in the sand on the track)

Many Feathered Cuckoo
in distance, 3 White-bellied

Direct Correlation

Leave vehicle at 0748 hrs.

Estn WPT046 63659E elev 121m
62612N
at Intense Thicket (1)

Estn WPT047 63678E elev 130m
62719N
at 2 Red-capped Plovers in a large
moss tree.

Estn WPT048 63735E elev 127m
62775N
at Long Pendent (1)

(45)

63800E : :
Estr WPT049 62824N elev 112m

Soil here is a red loam.

I can hear several Chattering Finches

c 80-100 m SE of me and

several Wt. Blue Grosbeaks 100's

of meters SE of me.

Several Eastern Towhees here.

A several Robin at base of

dec 20 m tree c 50 m

SW of me.

63840E, 62852N, elev 117m
Estr WPT050 at wetline. Water

is flowing (mostly c 10 m downstream)

and is c 0.5 m wide and c

0.2 m deep.

Spotted Pardalote heard

calling over 100's of meters c NW.

(46)

Banksia sphaerocarpa var. *sphaerocarpa* (For Banksia)

64191E elev 147m
ESta WPT051 63247N
at 0855 hrs. Reset top
meter to 0.00 km here.

This position is approx 150 m
SW of Vernal Bay (NE of vehicle)

64037E elev 118m
ESta WPT052 63534N

of the "bell-flowered" low
shrub at WPT001

on Sat 31/July 04

Magnolias! - 1 *Acacia*

Robinia (000) c 20 m NW

of this location. 1+

Western Thornbill (several?) here

also.

636137E
ESta WPT053 63314N elev 118m

at c 000 *Scaevola*

and a Western Thornbill.

(47)

A Quaking Fly is calling
occasionally ~ 30 m NE of
here. There are some
sagebrush trees on the ground
in this general vicinity.

Est. WPT052 635726, 63261N
where I took photos 1-4 ^{stem 11m}
of a large Mesquite tree approx
25 m SW of this position.

It is ~ 25 m high and has
a hole in the main "trunk" (narrow)
here

that is slanted

~ 0.3 m



The hole is
~ 0.7 m down

from the base of
this main "trunk"

(48)

The lower edge appears to have
been chewed in places.

The hollow behind the entrance
appears broad, dark and
unbrowed. The tree is
alive but has died back
(dead branches), has sparse
regrowth.

Can hear several

Quechua Frogs nearby. The
tree is at the edge of
a creek line. Can't hear
any birds in the vicinity.
Took another photo

CB/HOB is 3.95 m

Est'd WPTOSS

at the tree.

63555°E

63267°N

down 120 m

(49)

Leave the base of this tree at: 1015 hrs.

63449E, 63162N, elev. 118 m

Estd WPT 056 at ~ c. 2.5 m

high Perovnia longifolia that is

covered, thickly, by a

creeping (mistletoe? - tree)

a sample) = Cassytha racemosa

I also collected a sample
of a small, narrow-flowered, plant
(c. 0.15 m high) at this
location.

c. 20 W. Black Cuckoos flew past

the general vicinity of WPT 056
while I was at WPT 055.

Estd WPT 057 63297E elev. 121 m
63053N

at another occurrence of the

50

"bell-flowered" shrub (low) of
WPT052

Heard ^{1 saw} Grey Fantail here (at
WPT057)

Estd WPT058 63163E elev 151m
62750N

where I saw 1-2 Varied

Sittelles working the trunk to
Tessie (and Montemari?)

Also 1 ♂ Spinebill 20 m S
of here and 1 Grey Fantail
here.

Arrived but it vehicle at 1115 hrs

Distance walked since WPT057
~~= 0.21 km~~ $\Rightarrow$ total distance
of this walk = 0
Wrong!

(57)

Took photos → DNO 26
of dog/poa tracks at
position of vehicle (WPT 045)
Wed cage.

Heard several, single, widely
spaced, downward "seew" ⁱⁿ
calls, each c 1.5 secs long.

Bird ~~was~~ probably 200+ in cage.

Then heard on 2-3 occasions,
~~the~~ upward calls of "seew" - seew
~~seew~~ - seew " ~~most rapid~~
each component c 0.5 secs long.

Are these calls from the same
bird? A type of cackles?

Gray Fantail at the vehicle (present)

(52)

Sunday 8 Aug 2004
Took photos (→ N°26) &
in my backyard of
the birds collected
at WPT026
on Sat 31 July 04.

-10 mins

(53)

Oct 28 August 2004
Pygmy Hinch Hatched Eggs

0.0 km (0715 hr) Turn right
(ENE) off Suez Rd onto Sebme
Rd East.

2.2 km Parked vehicle.

Estd LPT001 56202E elev 95m
62002N

Can hear clear call of it.

Striated Pardalote ~100 m NE
of here (in WNP?).

Cochabamba calling in distance to
South. Left here on foot
at 0752 hr.

Estd LPT004 56332E
62003N elev 70m
where I took Brachycephalus

(54)

to the south

56342E
61 994N
Elev 88m

Estn WPT005

at a forest den with many
other forest birds beneath

Chewed down one side

and gazed upon a

seen before elsewhere in forest.

56336E
61 891N
Elev 90m

Estn WPT006

at 1 ♂ and 1 ♀ in forest

Cowbird Whistler

56351E
61 804N
Elev 72m

Estn WPT007

at a set of dry water to

0.00 km 1 Island

Thrush here

2. Near Sprubell

Coronad Creeblene - flowing
noisily.

Eslu WPT008 56371 E 61 621 N 70m
2 Ambrosia leaves in tree at 100
m NNE of here.

Eslu WPT 010 56261 E 61 495 N 70m

at another point where I
crossed the noisy flowing
creeblene, there was from
the "E" to the "W" side.

There are 2 "Paw the Can"
logs sitting from c 10'-20'
in a stream of here.

(56)

56240.E.

61478N

elev 75m.

Estad WPT 013

when I saw a female
(or immature?) Southern

Emm Wren in lower

branch of 2m high shrub

with 0.5-1m high

thick vegetation at
c. 0840 hrs.

Also saw 1 ♂ and

3 female or immature

Red winged Fairy Wrens
in this area.

This morning I have

also heard White-bellied

Black Cuckoos and Red-

bellied Black Cuckoos

within 500m of.

(57)

Here.

Estn LPT 015

56254 E
61411 N
clim 66m

where I crossed the
flowing stream to the
"E" side again.

Estn LPT 016

56238 E
61350 N
clim 74m

at 1 pair of ~~Spotted~~
Tigella - many around
together.

Estn LPT 017

56326 E
61376 N
clim 78m

at a group of 6 R-BC
in a dead (bark)
a 15m high Term tree.
They were fairly noisy
when I approached closely.

(58)

They plus low tree
c 70 m E end pointed
again.

50356324E stem
6261364N 84m

Estn LPT018 27-32
where I took photos 27-32
of red-flowered plant c 0.9
m high. Took sample.

Estn LPT019 56174E stem 79m
61203N

where I took photos 33-37
of heavy vegetation of
canebrake (from here to
place closer to the canebrake)

I can hear several
"Pee in the Can" frogs
calling from deep in
the canebrake.

(59)

c4 Western Tanager,
1 Spangbill, 1 Acrid
Kingfisher ???, 1
Indigo Flycatcher
system c 20 m.

56567E

Estn LPT020 61216N elev 98m

c10m N of a c15m Tree
tree that 3 Red-bellied

Black Sapsuckers are on the
opposite canopy of. 1 is an
adult female, 1 on both of the
others seem to be immatures,
giving soft squeaking sound.

The adult ♀ is feeding on
the fruit by pecking them
individually off the tree and.

(60)

cutting them with some use
of ~~cutting~~ space between
the outside 2 chains of the
~~the~~ left foot. On several
occasions it ^{bit} ~~gashed~~ a
branchlet off the tree
and then proceeded to
eat the fruits off it,
holding each fruit individually.
I inspected the fruit on
the ground and seed
was chewed open down
one side and then
opened open - was eaten
before.

Time is now

10:58 hrs. I add 4P7021

at the base of this tree.

56577E

61219N

102m

(61)

I also heard a 28 Parrot "while"

I was at the same location.

56451E, elev 72m
61494N
Estd WPT022

at location of 1 ♂ adult

Golden Whistler

56360E, elev 78m
61751N
Estd WPT023

at a 10 cm high, narrow tree
flowered plant. Took

sample of this sort of 0.5-1m
high, creamy yellow plant 3m
from this location

56347E, 61927N, elev 79m
Estd WPT024 at a narrow, tree-

flowered, long slender leaved
shrub? of which I sampled.

(62)

Removed bedrock volume at:

1145 hrs. Had walked

2.73 km since re-act

transmitter

Shore 042 8925 680

Sat 4 Sep 2004

Phonogji Pyland Whicher Rd. Port
(SW)

0.0 km Turn right from $\frac{1}{2}$
Verde Hwy into Sebna Rd East.

0.2 km Stopped to look for
Actinoptus whicherianus (R2
flood species)

Hereabouts, took photos 1-9

(100 ASA slide film, 36 exps)

of several vertical holes in
road surface with mounds of
sand/dust around. Largest
"pellet" photographed was
34 mm long x 13 mm wide
(ie 13 mm diameter). Which
insect (presumably) makes
these?

50360770E

Estd WPT025 here. 62 65 47.3 N
at 0800 hrs. elev 82m

(64)

60721E

65353N

Esda LPT 026 elev 90m

st 2 0.4 m high purplish

blue flowered, upright-stemmed
plant.

and st 2 0.4 m high yellow
flowered plant with green-

brown flower "cynodes."

Collected both species.

60760E

65367N

Esda LPT 027 elev 85m

st 2 0.7 m high, short

narrow leaved plant with

orange? flowers.

Collected specimen.

(65)

60710E

Estn LPT028

65°32'0"N

stem 88m

at ~ 0.25 m high purple

free flowering plant.

Collected specimen

60708E

Estn LPT029

65°30'8"N

stem 88m

at ~ 0.4 m high white,

5 petalled flowers (single)
plant.

Collected sample.

60702E

Estn LPT030

65°29'3"N

stem 89m

proa

at a point; amongst offshore
chamber.

Collected a sample.

Back to vehicle (at
0.3 km on
longer) at 0907 hrs.

(66)

So far this morning I have
heard in WNP: Wt Blue
Cuckoo, Red & Black
Cuckoo, 28-Perot, Gray
Fairybird, Cuckoo at a
distance.

1.4 km from here.

60430E

64725N

Estd WPT 031

elev 109m

(c. 20m from junction
of Sabra Rd East & St James
Rd.) where I collected
sample from a 0.2m
high yellow flowered Hibiscus (?)
Heard a Western
Gangrene: < 50 m from here.

(67)

Estn WPT 032 60461 E :
64775 N

where I collected elev 101m

Seeds from a white-flowered
climbing *Dioscorea*

and a pink/purple-flowered:

1.2m high, orange-yellow
pale flowers, green leaves
"beoni" egg plant.

Heard a Striped Parrot
calling in and elsewhere (in
cavities).

58123 E
63196 N
Estn WPT 033 elev 133m

"Bongweing"
at a ~~Bongweing~~ Pigeon

Net took off from Seboe Rd
and flew into WNP.

(Topometer reads 4.6km).

(68)

57425 E

Estd LPT040

62766 N

stem 123 m

at c 1.6 m high

shrubs with many creamy yellow
+ pink flowers. Faint orange.

56186 E

Estd NPT041

62002 N

stem 106 m

where I parked vehicle on

before Rd East to look

for *Thomsonia laniiflora*

There are several plants with

leaves that look similar to

Thomsonia. ~~Flowers are~~

within 25 m radius downslope

from the road. None of these

plants were flowering.

(69)

54 902 E.

Esch WPT 043

60 939 N

clim 136m

at a low (0.2m) spreading
(0.5m) green shrub with slightly
obovate leaves and yellow
flowers. Took sample.

50354881 E

Esch WPT 044

62 60904 N

clim 132m

at a 0.6m high, erect - branched
moss-flowered (clustered
along stems) plant.

Took sample. Trip meter
here reads 8.7 km (110.9 km)

9.3 km (111 km) Turned right
(N) from Sabana to
into Suez Rd.

(70)

Sat 11 Sep 2004

Whale Island Lake (pigeon)

0.0° km (0.25 km). Turn right

(SW) off Vase Bay into

Arctic Rd East (in my

compass)

0.29 km (---). Return vehicle

50360723 E

Estn WPT026 62 65 46 N

at a junction here with

a Pacific Black Duck

extending (1.7 km) to a

junction (1.7 km) from

60749 E 62 65 46 N

Estn WPT027 65 58 1 N

at Arctic summit the suggested

position (WPT027)

(-33.74069° S, 115.4967° N)

Not in
proper WNP

70

Not in
proposed WNP

(71)

Sat 11 Sep 2004

Under Michael's car (pigeon)
0.0 km (0.025 km). Turn right
(see) off Versa Way into
Seine Rd East (in my
commuter).

0.29 km (---) Parked vehicle.

50360723 E
Est. WPT026 62 65 460 N
at a grassy area that is
a Pacific Black Duck ~~feeding~~
~~centrally~~ (1% of area it was in
~~feeding~~ ~~area~~) brood from.

60749 E elem 84 m
Est. WPT027 65581 N

at Accia semitrailite ⁽⁴²⁾ supported
position (225 7069)
(-33.74069° S, 115.4967° N)

(72)

Back to vehicle (at 0.2:9 km)

Saw 2 pairs (seemingly)
of Wt Black Cormorants
flying E → W approx
200 m South of here.

Est'd WP-T028 60677E
65523N elev 75m

at the base of a c 20 m

tall largely dead Tree.

Two Red 2 Wedge-tailed:

Eagles perched upon (top
dead branch) for c 5 mins.

They had flown here at

tree top level from the South

with several Australasian Ravens

following them. They

then flew off again.

(73)

to the south in low : :
creeks over the tree tops,
and over WIP, still
followed by a couple of
swims. Time finished
at tree ~~top~~ is 0955 hrs.

Took photos to N° 20 of
Black Duck nest here
and the hollow in which the
duck last nested. It
was on an diameter.
Shallow depression only. One
side completely open to the
weather. This side faced
220° (by compass). The
floor of the gully is c 3.2
m above ground level.

(74)

I collected all the droppings that
were around the central depression
and at the edge of the opening,
plus the few (one?) egg shell
remnants. There was also

a loose $\frac{1}{2}$ handful of droppings
on the ground beneath the
opening. The central

opening is blackened due to
fire. ~~It~~ It is only half covered
~~and the note above~~ (by the tree
limb, not an "overhang").

The CBHOB of this tree
(Jarak) is 3.7 m (measured).

The tree is c. 2 m tall
and living, but with many
dead limbs, sprouts & hollows.

There was some ~~shadows~~ on the ~~hills~~
clips at the centre of the depression,
suggesting to me that the hatching might
have been recent. A review
checked ~~checked~~ out the tree soon after I
left it. Back to vehicle
(still at 0.29 km). Cup of tea.
Left here at 1134 hrs.

~~0.29~~ 0.97 km (1145 km). Paired
vehicle. Search for Stylidium barleei
Estr. WPT029 60444 E elev 101 m
64795 N
at vehicle.

Heard Struthio Pseudolake calling
(in WNP).

Estr. WPT030 60448 E
64689 N elev 103 m.

where I flushed a Barish Willet from

(76)

semi-staked, moderately sparse
undegrowth area (the 1.4 m tall
shrub).

60397 E

Est. WPT031 at

64655 N

elev 105 m

white (center) + orange
fungus
fragments on a dead shrub branch
17 cm ϕ above the ground,
5 cm wide at widest

Took photos 21 + 22 of fungus.

Heard Western Geophony calling (in
WNP).

Heard Gray Faced in the WNP

60358 E

elev

64527 N

107 m

Est. WPT032

where I saw 1 ♂ Spangbill

77

(same 1 by Forest c10m:
SSE)

Estn WPT033 60349E 109m
64518N elev

where I took photos → 24 of
attractive trees.

Back to vehicle at 1255 hrs. This
time had been to search for
S. bealesi. None were found.

$\frac{1}{2}$

Drove to junction of Selma Rd West
& St Joseph Rd, turned around
and headed back along Selma Rd
East to Vernalis.

0.00 km (1322 km). Reset trip meter
where I turned $\frac{1}{2}$ left (NE) off

(78)

Drive Rd into Sabine Nat Park.

→ $-33.78194^{\circ}S, 115.4325^{\circ}E$ (Letting)

Entered WPT 040 at

coordinates of supposed occurrence
of *Conospermum paniculatum* (22)
= 50354869E, 6260918N

Drive to this location (trip meter
50.57 km)

Scanned for C.p.

Est WPT 041 $54981E$
 $60801N$ elev 129 m

where I saw 1 ♂ Golden Whistler,
1 or 2 Inland Thornbill, 1 ♂
and 1 ♀ (?) Scarlet Robin.

50354961E, 6260787N, elev 121 m

Est WPT 043 at a double
sided border with fence & grass
& paper. Half full of water.
No license plate.

(79)

Took Photos 25 + 26 of forest.

Estd WPT046 54927E
60840N
where I took elev 120m

sample of 1.0 m tall many white
flowered shrub. It is
extensive (to 3m) as a
shrub in this ~~the~~ family
observed area. It is
the dominant ^{tall} shrub layer.
(Agave parryi?)

Estd WPT046 54841E
60884N elev 137m
at a green orchid (?)

that I sampled. (Pterostylis? sp?)

Estd WPT047 54780E
60897N elev 130m

where I observed a medium-
sized tree Kegera.

(80)

(Regimentally)
Hence a B & Cuckoo Shrike
in WNP.

2 flycatchers startled 60 m
from me.

54620E
ESta WPT068 60960N elev 138m

sh. 2.4 m tall, spindly, erect,
very small leaved, plant with
round clusters of pink flowers with
yellow (anthers?). Took
sample. I can't see any others
in this area (at least).

54731E
ESta WPT069 60972N elev 146m

where I flushed a Common

Banyan from the ground.

It flew and perched 15 m above

(81)

He found in a nearby forest
tree and reported to bridge
even as I walked beneath
for 10 mins!

54811E
Estd WPT 050 60911N elev 140m

at a narrow-path flowered,
5-6 petalled, erect, long slender
stems to 1m (with

many short spiky hairs on
stems) 0.4 m tall

plant. Numerous stems

though this general area.

Took sample (Tetradlea sp. ?)

Back to vehicle at 1530 hrs.

Created WPT 057 54100E

61544N

as vegetation for brown

elev 138m

(82)

(11)
population of *Dryopteris* species:

Note that I saw a few
Dryopteris with similar (identified?)
leaves in my walk up hill
from current vehicle location.

0.57 km (still) (1610 hrs).

Turned car around to drive
to WPT 051.

(83)

Sun 12 Sep 2004

Whales Island Reefs (proposed)
0.00 km (my compass) (~~14.15~~ km)
Turned right (E) from Suez Rd
into Ridge Rd.

... km 54656E, 58869N
clear 164m
Ester WPT052 here. Leave on

foot at 1447 km.

Heard Kookaburras calling N
of me (in WNP)

3-4 m tall *Agave parviflora* (?)
in flower.

50354666E
Ester WPT053 at 6259000N
clear 155m

an unusual "bulky yellow flowered
plant" 0.2 m tall. Collected.

Also collected a sample of

(84)

1-1 m tall "Pondy Mores" (?)
in flower, ~~3~~ 3 m South east
of fruit plant.

Found old (many? months)
large droppings of type
recently identified to be pigs
(like large brown birds,
kind of brownish red)

54 674 E
Estd WPT057 59037 N
- elev 155 m
at same place

~~old~~ pig droppings (old)

54 675 E
Estd WPT055 59121 N elev 152 m

in an area where a showy pale
pink flower (to 0.3 m) is
common. Took sample.

(85)

Estd WPT 056 54671E
59163N elev 152m

at old E-W seismic line
(now trail bike track) Follows this E.

Estd WPT 057 54823E
59157N elev 148m

at an anomaly

0.8 m tall plant with pink

flowers on spikes and "rosettes"
of large leaves (pointed).

Took sample. Laucopogon verticillatus?

(2 birds)

Heard Stretched Bunting to
the N of me, in WVP.

Estd WPT 058 55005E
59154N elev 125m

where old seismic line (18° - 19°)

intersect. Will follow this S.

(86)

Est WPT 059 55°01'5"E
59°13'5"N elev 154m

where there are two holes
with glaucous of removed
scale just like those

I photographed a white eye.

Diameter of both holes

is 11 mm.

Est WPT 060 55°01'3"E elev 158m
59°06'5"N

at two "28 knots"

feeding on fruit of a
heavily laden c8 in tall (young)

Two. One had prominent
red forehead. The other a dull

red forehead. Both were

all-green below, with faint

wash of yellowish

M

(87)

Estn WPT061 54996E
59030N:
at a 0.5 m tall elev 153 m

sedge-like plant with
three "yellow fly" (?)
flowers 100% single.
Pterospora umbrosa?

Estn WPT062 54982E
58989N elev 158 m
at ^{old} a stump at side
of service line, with
an elms tag
"GSI 826-BB1293"

Estn WPT063 55010E
58968N elev 170 m

at an exceptionally tall Allocasuarina
with (CBOT) of 2.8 m

Wt Black Goshawk flew overhead
(heard)

I estimated the doves!

(88)

height to be 15m but it
might be 20m. ~~Can~~

Can get a good enough view
to use a measuring instrument
some time.

Can hear a *Banyan* (sp?) calling nearby.

(shout upwards while repeated
several times in quick
succession).

Estn WPT066 54966E
58862N
elev 167m

Where another clear track

intersects, running E-W
(100° - 280°). This looks

like it might be an old vehicle
track. At this location

look plots 27 + 28 of

89

cat footprint. Also
~~saw~~ saw very small
joey (Bamb. Wallaby) tracks
in this area.

Flock of ~30 W+Bled

Coroboras flew overhead.

Heard Curlew down

calling from ~150 m
W of here.

There have been many
mosquitoes all afternoon.

* Need clip for battery bag. *

Estd LPT065 54868E
58753N elev 153 m

Where I saw (+ heard) ...

a Grey Curlew here

a tree on the S edge

of Ridge Rd + fly into WNP (ie to N)

(90)

Back to vehicle at
approx 1710 hrs. Left
of ice - leave at 1740 hrs

Bsn Wilkman Shores Th 16/9/09

- The species I thought was
Agrostis peruviana has been
labeled *Agrostis juniperina*
Correct?

- *Kunzea* ^{recurva} ~~peruviana~~ looks
very similar to the
plant I collected recently

- *Hibbertia lasiopus* ~~peruviana~~
("Large Flowered Hibbertia") looks

(91)

like the plant I collected
last Sunday.

- Hovea stricta looks
like a plant I have collected
(and seen lots of) recently.

- Scaevola polymorpha
looks like the yellow flower
plant I have seen lots of
recently.

- Conospermum flexuosum
("Tangled Smokebush") has
small white "star" flowers
~~I have seen~~ similar
to those I have seen
in recent months.

92

Wellington Forest Insect Centre
Fri 16 - Sat 17 Sep 2004

Liz Moore

Reger "Winkie"

- firstest oil drops onto
an oilproof sand (white)
patch to attract mammals
from ID by trails.

= "sticks + stones" ? etc

"
Wildflowers of Western Hills"
(or similar name)
possessed by Liz Moore.

Mag	Others
2 2	1 1

(95)

///

////

||

||

|

||

///

///

///

///

///

|